MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: September 19, 2023

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Mike Tacquard, Assistant Police Chief

THROUGH: Crystal Caldera, City Manager

SUBJECT: Repealing the City’s Juvenile Curfew Ordinance in the City’s Code
of Ordinances.

SPONSOR(S):

PURPOSE

The City of Leon Valley first adopted a juvenile curfew ordinance in 2008. The ordinance
was reviewed, amended, and re-adopted between 2008 and October 2022.

Legislation approved during the 88™ Texas legislative session and signed by the governor
prohibits municipalities from enacting or enforcing juvenile curfew ordinances effective
September 1, 2023.

The City’s Juvenile Curfew Ordinance, Division 2.- Curfew, Sec. 8.02.032 - 8.02.035
should be considered for repeal to be consistent with state law.

SEE LEON VALLEY

Social — Provide consistency of ordinances and enforcement.
Economic — Consistency in laws and their enforcement.
Environmental — N/A

FISCAL IMPACT

N/A.

STRATEGIC GOALS

RECOMMENDATION

Repeal the City’s Juvenile Curfew Ordinance, Division 2.-Curfew Sec 8.02.032 Offenses;
8.02.033 Defenses; 8.02.034 Enforcement; 8.02.035 Penalties, to be consistent with state
law.



APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC



